
AGENDA
COUNCILMEETING

MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEK
November25, 2014

1:00pm

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

B. DELEGATIONS

1)TheMcManJunctionPincherCreekandAreaFoodBank
PresentationfromMcMan

2)PincherCreekHumaneSociety / SPCARequestforFunds
LetterfromthePincherCreekHumaneSociety / SPCA, datedNovember4, 2014

C. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes
MinutesofNovember4, 2014

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

1)SeedCleaningPlantCoop
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedNovember21, 2014

2)PincherCreekTransportationCommittee–AppointmenttoCommittee
TermsofReference

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTS

Operations1) 

a)RuralFinalMileGrantAmendingAgreementNo. 1
EmailfromAlbertaAgricultureandRuralDevelopment, datedNovember4, 2014, with
AmendingAgreement

b)FencingRequirementsforInternetTowers
Emailfromknfarm, datedNovember8, 2014, withdraftanswers

c)JanitorialContractTender
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedNovember20, 2014

d)OperationsReport
ReportfromDirectorofOperations,datedNovember20,2014

PlanningandDevelopment2) 

Nil

FinanceandAdministration3) 

a)WaterStandpipeRateChangeRequest
ReportfromDirectorofFinanceandAdministration, datedNovember7, 2014

b)BobbyBurnsFishPondParkFundingIncreaseRequest
ReportfromDirectorofFinanceandAdministration, datedNovember18, 2014

c)PlanningforAssetReplacement
ReportfromDirectorofFinanceandAdministration, datedNovember18, 2014

d)StatementofCashPosition
ForthemonthendingOctober31, 2014

Municipal4) 

a)AttendanceattheFederationofCanadianMunicipalities (FCM) 2015Conference
b)EmergingTrendsinMunicipalLawSeminar

EmailfromBrownlee, datedNovember7, 2014, withinvitationandregistrationform
c)CAOReport

ReportfromCAO, datedNovember21, 2014



F. CORRESPONDENCE

ActionRequired1) 

a)PincherCreekHumaneSociety / SPCARequestforFunds
LetterfromthePincherCreekHumaneSociety / SPCA, datedNovember4, 2014

ForInformation2) 

a)RequestforMeetingRegardingTransportationofStudentswithinthe2.4kmZone
LetterfromMDofCrowsnestPass, datedNovember3, 2014

b)Thankyouletter
LetterfromPincherCreekCommunityCentreHallSociety, datedOctober30, 2014

c)CommitteeAppointments
LetterfromTownofPincherCreek, datedNovember13, 2014

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS / DIVISIONALCONCERNS

CouncillorGrantMcNab –Division1

CouncillorFredSchoening –Division2
AgriculturalServiceBoard

MinutesofOctober2, 2014

CouncillorGarryMarchuk –Division3
OldmanRiverRegionalServiceCommission

MinutesofOctober9, 2014

ReeveBrianHammond -Division4

CouncillorTerryYagos –Division5

H. IN-CAMERA

1)Land
2)Personnel

I.NEWBUSINESS

J. ADJOURNMENT































B2











PINCHER CREEK HUMANE SOCIETY/ SPCA asl /u
P. O. Box 2647.  Pincher Creek. Alberta TOK

Telephone: ( 403) 627- 5191

Fax: ( 403) 627- 1406

Email: pchs a tuuzhcounu`. net

Website:    ‘‘   . pinchcrcreckhumanesociet  . ort2

Rasped d Dura for All An/mals.

Fundina:

Capital Funding Agreement - January 31. 2014:

Town of Pincher Creek 150, 000. 00

Municipal District of Pincher Creek 150, 000. 00

Pincher Creek Humane Society- SPCA 150. 000.00

Community Facility Enhancement Grant ( 5125, 000.00)
Building Fund( 525, 000. 00)

Fund Raising - October. 2014

Raise the Woof' 530,000. 00

Total Funds to November 15. 2014 5480,000.00

Additional Funding:
Town of Pincher Creek 520.000. 00

Pincher Creek Humane Society / SPCA 510.000. 00

monies from Operations)

CCStS:

50, 000.00 held back for:

Krystal Engineers and Consultants Ltd.       518. 000. 00

Phase I ESA & Geotechnical Assessment S 9. 200. 00

Hazardous Materials Evaluation 5 2, 000.00

Funds not spent to be put back into construction 520,000. 00

Sebring Construction Ltd submitted proposal fOr Design Build 5506.  11. 00

Revised Proposal ( reduced scope of work)     5399.900.00

Scope- Creep Additions S 4, 865. 00

Additional work ( Nov. 3 quote) - from fundraiser& aboN e 45, 821. 00

Additional work ( Nov. 4 quote)   S 12, 600.00

Total:       5460. 686.00



SEBRING CONSTRUCTION LTD.

200, 1112- 40th Avenue N.E.

Calgary, Alberta T2E 5T8
Phone: ( 403) 735- 1008

Fax:     ( 403) 735- 1010

June 12 2014

The Pincher Creek Humane Society
do Town ofPincher Creek

962 St. John Avenue

Fincher Creek, Alberta

ATTENTION:      Mr. Howie Christensen

Project Consultant

RE:   Revised Proposal for Shelled-Out Building
New Animal Shelter

As discussed in our meeting of June 5, 2014, we have now determined the extent of work that can be
completed for the budget figure of$400,000.

Essentially, this would constitute a" shelled-out" building with all structural elements and the building
envelope and exterior roofing and cladding completed; but the interior finishes and mechanical and
electrical systems would not be completed.

Here is a more extensive description of the revised scope of work that would be completed:

Demolition of the existing building, including asbestos abatement.
Fomes and slabs-on- grade.

Exterior walls, roof trusses and roof structure.

Exterior cladding and roofing, including eavestroughs and downspouts.
The exterior walls and ceiling would receive insulation, poly vapour barrier, and drywall( but the
drywall would not be taped and finished).

The interior wood frame walls would be constructed but not drywalled( i. e. bare wood studs only).
The exception to this is the mechanical room would be drywalled.

The masonry block walls between the dog runs would be constructed.
The pressed steel frames, hollow metal doors and hardware would be installed.

The mechanical system would consist of: roughed- in plumbing for the floor drains, toilet and sinks
but no water lines or fixtures); furnace installed( but not distribution ducting); sewer and water

connections from the street would be completed; venting and stacks through the roof would be
completed.



2 -

The electrical system would consist of: service connections from utilities, main panel and meter

base, rough-in wiring to all exterior walls and ceiling, exterior light fixtures, with some interior
lighting and devices.
The gravel approach and parking area would be completed.

The following finishes would NOT be installed or completed:

drywall on interior walls

taping, sanding and finishing of any drywall
painting( except the outside of exterior doors and frames would be painted)
millwork/casework

floor covering
wardroom accessories

PRP pants to exterior walls in dog runs
topsoil and seeding of landscape areas
coveiS to dog rums on exterior

Please refer to the attached REVISED ATTACHMENT# 2, which contains a Detailed Scope of

Work/Specification description.

This revised proposal is based on a building of 2384 square feet, with the same general design and style
characteristics as our May 14, 2014 proposal ( i. e. it would still include the" witches hat" roof trusses,
decorative elements and upgraded window features).  We would have our design consultant work with

the" Draft" floor plan handed out at the June 5, 2014 meeting to come up with a final design
configuration with the building rotated to an east- west axis, to fit the reduced lot size, as discuss at that

We trust you will find this proposal to be consistent with our discussions at the June 5 meeting, and an
acceptable way for the Pincher Creek Humane Society to proceed with the project, within the budget
constraint ofthe funds currently available.

Please review and advise as soon as possible, if we are to proceed.  ( A letter of intent would be
sufficient for us to undertake the detailed design work).

Yours truly,
SEIRUNG CONSTRUCTION LTD.

1

Monte Taylor, P.Eng.
President



PINCHER CREEK HUMANE SOCIETY / SPCA Aug. 31, 2014

SCHEDULE

ANIMALNIMALp/S/HpELTER
1

SCT. E WA. PROGRESS CLAIM No. 2

Contract Complete Previous This

CATEGORY Amount Complete to Date Claims Claim

Amos Abatement 23,000 100 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00

Demolition 16,000 100 16,000.00 14, 500.00 1, 500.00
Earthwork 32,000 60 19,200.00 0.00 19,200.00

Reinforcing Steel 5, 000 60 3, 000.00 0.00 3, 000.00

Concrete 53,000 56 29,700.00 0. 00 29,700.00

Masonry 8, 000 0.00
Roof Trusses 6,000 0.00
Rough Canperdry 31, 000 0.00

PVC Windows 5, 000 0.00
PSF, HMD, Hardware 9,000 0.00
Soffit& Fascia 6,000 0.00
Metal Siting& Roofing 23,000 0.00

Downspouts, Sptashpads 2, 000 0.00

Decorative Exterior Elements 2, 500 0.00
Inston, Polly, Drywall 19, 000 0.00

Panenog 2, 000 0.00
Mechanical 24,000 10 2,300.00 0.00 2, 300.00
Electrical 22,000 7 1, 500.00 0.00 1, 500.00
Miscellaneous 10,500 18 1, 900.00 0.00 1, 900.00
Design Fees 14,000 93 13,000.00 12, 000.00 1, 000.00
General Conditions 82,900 28 22,850.00 8,400.00 14,450.00
Cash Allowance 4, 000

DIRECT CONSTRUCTION COSTS 399,900 33 132,450.00 57,900.00 74,550.00

Approved Change Orders- Schedule" B"

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST 399,900 33 132,450.00 57,900.00 74,550.00

SEBBRING CONSTRUCTION LTD.   Job 14- 1000 SPCASchedA2



C1

MINUTES8433
MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9

REGULARCOUNCILMEETING
NOVEMBER4, 2014

TheRegularMeetingoftheCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9washeldon
Tuesday, November4, 2014,intheCouncilChambersoftheMunicipalDistrictBuilding, Pincher
Creek, Alberta. 

PRESENTReeveBrianHammond,CouncillorsTerryYagos,GarryMarchuk, GrantMcNaband
FredSchoening

STAFFChiefAdministrativeOfficerWendyKay, DirectorofDevelopmentandCommunity
ServicesRolandMilligan,DirectorofFinanceandAdministrationMatBonertz, Director
ofOperationsLeoReedyk, andExecutiveAssistantTaraCryderman

ReeveBrianHammondcalledtheCouncilMeetingtoorder, thetimebeing1:00pm. 

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

CouncillorTerryYagos14/464

MovedthattheCouncilAgendaforNovember4, 2014,beamended, theamendmentasfollows: 

AdditiontoIn-Camera: Land

Andthattheagendabeapprovedasamended. 

Carried

B. DELEGATIONS

Nil

C. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes

CouncillorGrantMcNab14/465

MovedthattheOrganizationalMeetingMinutesofOctober28, 2014, beapprovedaspresented.  

Carried

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

Nil

E.CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTS

1.Operations

a)OperationsReport

CouncillorFredSchoening14/466

MovedthattheOperationsReportfortheperiodofOctober22toOctober29,2014, bereceived
asinformation. 

Carried

2)PlanningandDevelopment

Nil



8434
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
November4, 2014

3)FinanceandAdministration

a)BudgettoActualasofSeptember30, 2014

CouncillorTerryYagos14/467

MovedthattheBudgettoActualstatementsasofSeptember30, 2014bereceivedas
information.  

Carried

b)RequesttoCancelUncollectableMobileHomeTaxes

CouncillorTerryYagos14/468

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofFinanceandAdministration, datedOctober30, 2014,  
regardingtherequesttoCancelUncollectableMobileHomeTaxes, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncildirectAdministrationtocancelthefollowinginvoicesandassociatedinterest
astheyaredeemeduncollectable: 

1.AccountNo. POLL002, InvoiceDEBIT00007, intheamountof $2,454.16, which
includesinterest. 

2.AccountNo. LEE001, InvoiceDEBIT00015, intheamountof $423.12, which
includedinterest.  

3.AccountNo. SHIP001, InvoiceDEBIT00011, intheamountof $565.81, which
includedinterest. 

Carried

c)BylawNo. 1250-14, TaxInstallmentPaymentPlan

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/469

MovedthatBylawNo. 1250-14, beingtheTaxInstallmentPaymentPlan, begivenfirstreading
asamended: 

Page3of5changebalancedtobalance.  
Carried

CouncillorFredSchoening14/470

MovedthatBylawNo. 1250-14, beingtheTaxInstallmentPaymentPlan, begivensecond
reading. 

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos14/471

MovedthatBylawNo. 1250-14, beingtheTaxInstallmentPaymentPlan, bepresentedforthird
reading. 

CarriedUnanimously

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/472

MovedthatBylawNo. 1250-14, beingtheTaxInstallmentPaymentPlan, begiventhirdand
finalreading. 

Carried



8435
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
November4, 2014

4)Municipal

a)AppointmenttoEconomicDevelopmentCommittee

CouncillorFredSchoening14/473

MovedthatCouncillorGarryMarchukbeappointedtotheTownofPincherCreekEconomic
DevelopmentCommittee.  

Carried

b)ChiefAdministrativeOfficer(CAO) Report

CouncillorGrantMcNab14/474

MovedthattheCAOreportfortheperiodofSeptember17,2014toOctober9, 2014, bereceived
asinformation.  

Carried

F.CORRESPONDENCE

1)ActionRequired

a)CrestviewLodgeChristmasStockingGiftProgram

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/475

MovedthattheletterfromCrestviewLodge, datedOctober16, 2014, regardingtheCrestview
LodgeChristmasStockingGiftProgram, bereceivedasinformation.  

Carried

2)ForInformationOnly

Nil

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS

CouncillorGrantMcNab –Division1
Nothingtoreportatthistime

CouncillorFredSchoening –Division2
Ongoingquestionsaboutgrading

CouncillorGarryMarchuk –Division3
ProposedwalkwaywithinBeaverMines
SignagewithinBeaverMines

ReeveBrianHammond -Division4

Atthistime, ReeveBrianHammondmentionedthepassingofBobToney, longservingCouncil
member, andhisservicetothecommunity. 

CouncillorTerryYagos –Division5
TransmissionLines
LundbreckCitizens

CouncillorTerryYagos14/476

Movedthatthecommitteereportsbereceivedasinformation. 

Carried



8436
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
November4, 2014

H.INCAMERA

CouncillorFredSchoening14/477

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveIn-Camera, thetimebeing1:28pm. 

Carried

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/478

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveoutofIn-Camera, thetimebeing3:48pm. 

Carried

I.ROADWAYNOTWITHINROADPLAN –SW35-5-2W5M

CouncillorFredSchoening14/479

MovedthatacounterofferbereturnedtothelandownerforlandatSW35-5-2W5M, asperIn-Camera
discussion; 

AndthattheRoadAcquisitionAgreementbeamendedtoremovetherequirementforadditionalfencing. 

Carried

J.BEAVERMINES -PROPERTY

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/480

CouncillorGarryMarchukrequestedarecordedvote. 

MovedthatAdministrationreturnwithacounterofferforlandsadjacenttoBeaverMines, asper
In-Cameradiscussion. 

Carried
CouncillorTerryYagos –Opposed
CouncillorFredSchoening –InFavour
ReeveBrianHammond –InFavour
CouncillorGarryMarchuk –InFavour
CouncillorGrantMcNab –InFavour

K.BYLAWNO. 1249-14 (TAXPENALTYBYLAW) 

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/481

CouncillorFredSchoeningrequestedarecordedvote.  

MovedthatBylawNo. 1249-14, beingtheTaxPenaltyBylaw, bebroughtbackforfurtherconsideration. 

Carried
CouncillorGrantMcNab –InFavour
CouncillorGarryMarchuk –InFavour
ReeveBrianHammond –InFavour
CouncillorFredSchoening –Opposed
CouncillorTerryYagos -Opposed



8437
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
November4, 2014

L.REPRESENTATIVEFROMTHEAGRICULTURALSERVICEBOARDONTHEPINCHERCREEK
SEEDCLEANINGCOOP

CouncillorTerryYagos14/482

MovedthattheletterfromthePincherCreekSeedCleaningCo-op, datedNovember4, 2014, be
forwardedtotheAgriculturalServiceBoardfortheirconsideration, withtheirrecommendationreturned
toCouncil.  

Carried

M.ADJOURNMENT

CouncillorGrantMcNab14/483

MovedthatCounciladjournthemeeting, thetimebeing4:21pm. 

Carried

REEVE

CHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER



D1





D2





E1a





E1b





E1c





E1d





E3a



E3b







E3c





























































E3d



E4b









E4c





F2b



F2c



G2a







G3a

O R R S CLDMANIVEREGIONALERVICESOMMISSION

MINUTES - 6 2014)  
EXECUTIVECOMMITTEEMEETING
Thursday, October9, 2014at7:00p.m. 

ORRSCBoardroom(3105 - 16AvenueNorth, Lethbridge) 

EXECUTIVECOMMITTEE: 

GordonWolstenholme-Chair JimBester
HenryVanHierden-Vice-Chair DaveEdmonds
AnneMariePhilipsenBillMartensabsent) 
DonAnderberg

STAFF: 

LenzeKuiper–Director BarbJohnson–ExecutiveSecretary

AGENDA: 

1.ApprovalofAgenda October9, 2014................................................................................................   

2. ApprovalofMinutes August14, 2014.............................................................................)  attachment

3. BusinessArisingfromtheMinutes

4. NewBusiness
a)Proposed2015Budget..................................................................................................)  attachment
b)RequestforMunicipalAccounting/AuditServices.........................................................)  attachment
c)FeeForService2014Update.......................................................................................)  attachment

5. Accounts
a)OfficeAccounts –   
i)July2014............................................................................................................... attachment
ii)August2014........................................................................................................... attachment

b)FinancialStatements –   
i)January1 - July31, 2014 ...................................................................................... attachment
ii)January1 - August31, 2014................................................................................. attachment

6. DirectorsReport

7. ExecutiveReport

8. Adjournment

DIRECTORSPERFORMANCEEVALUATION

2014ORRSCExecutiveCommitteeMinutes Page28



CHAIRGORDONWOLSTENHOLMECALLEDTHEMEETINGTOORDERAT7:00P.M. 

1.APPROVALOFAGENDA

Movedby:  DaveEdmonds
THATtheExecutiveCommitteeapprovetheagenda, aspresented. CARRIED

2. APPROVALOFMINUTES

Movedby:  HenryVanHierden
THATtheExecutiveCommitteeapprovetheminutesofAugust14, 2014, aspresented. CARRIED

3. BUSINESSARISINGFROMTHEMINUTES

None. 

4. NEWBUSINESS

a)Proposed2015Budget

TheDirectorpresentedapreliminarybudgetwhichwasusedasabasisfordiscussion, and
requestedinputonvariousoptions.  Committeemembersrequestedthatreservesbebuiltin
tothebudgetasdiscussedin2013byincludingtwonewlineitems — TransfertoOperating
Reserve ($25,000) andTransfertoCapitalReserve ($25,000).  Theyalsoaskedthatstaff
salaryfiguresbebroughttothenextmeetingforadiscussiononsalaryincreasesand
staffinglevelsbeforethefinal2015isprepared. 

Movedby:  AnneMariePhilipsen
THATtheExecutiveCommitteeaccepttheProposed2015Budget, asinformation. CARRIED

b)RequestforMunicipalAccounting/AuditServices

ORRSC’sthree-yearcontractforaccounting/auditservicesfromKPMGLLPhasendedand
theDirectoraskedifheshouldrequesttendersforanotherthree-yearterm.  Becausewe
havebeenpleasedwiththeirserviceandcost, theCommitteedirectedthatweobtaina
committedpricefromKPMGtoextendtheirserviceforatleastonemoreyearandthen
decidewhethertogototender. 

Movedby:  JimBester
THATtheExecutiveCommitteerequestORRSCstafftoobtainacommittedpricetoextend
accounting/auditservicesfromKPMGLLPforatleastonemoreyearandbringitbacktothe
nextExecutiveCommitteemeetingforadecision.  CARRIED

2014ORRSCExecutiveCommitteeMinutes Page29



c) FeeForService2014Update

TheDirectoriscurrentlycheckingwitheachplannertodeterminewhichprojectscanbe
invoicedbeforetheendoftheyear.Hewillalsobemeetingwiththeplannerssoonto
assembleaprioritylistofSouthSaskatchewanRegionalPlanupdatesneededandtodevise
astrategytocompletetheseupdateswithinfiveyears. 

Movedby:  DonAnderberg
THATtheExecutiveCommitteeaccepttheFeeForService2014Update, asinformation. 

CARRIED

5. ACCOUNTS

a)OfficeAccounts

i)July2014

S. Johnson .........................$     49.50May-July) 5150StaffMileage ........................................... 
S. Johnson ......................... 62.28May-July) 5151VehicleGas & Maintenance .................... 
S. Johnson ......................... 20.98May-July) 5320GeneralOfficeSupplies .......................... 
S. Johnson ......................... 66.06May-July) 5530Coffee & Supplies ................................... 
C. Klassen.......................................... 39.475536RuralIMDPGrant ................................... 
E. Holmberg....................................... 150.004140ApprovalFees ......................................... 
BenchmarkGeomatics...................... 8.754140ApprovalFees ......................................... 
ImperialOil.........................................272.545151VehicleGas & Maintenance .................... 
PettyCash ....................... 42.98oilchange) 5151VehicleGas & Maintenance .................... 
PettyCashABGeomatics -   5170StaffConference &Area ......................... 

60.00K. Kinniburgh/M. Kristic) 
PettyCash ......... 4.00ATB - depositbooks) 5320GeneralOfficeSupplies .......................... 
PettyCash ...... 22.39Safeway/TimHorton’s) 5520Meetings ................................................. 
MadisonAveBusinessServices........ 425.005280JanitorialServices ................................... 
CamAirRefrigeration........................ 914.455285BuildingMaintenance .............................. 
DesjardinCardServices.................... 82.275320GeneralOfficeSupplies .......................... 
DesjardinCardServices.................... 139.395380Printing & PrintingSupplies ..................... 
DesjardinCardServices.................... 153.805570EquipmentRepairs &Maintenance ......... 
BellMobility........................................ 624.405310Telephone ............................................... 
Telus..................................................454.895310Telephone ............................................... 
Telus..................................................143.455580Equipment & FurnitureRental ................. 
BrownleeFryett.................................. 6,182.405230MemberConference & OutofArea ......... 
JAPA..................................................260.005330Dues & Subscriptions .............................. 
TaberTimes....................................... 46.005330Dues & Subscriptions .............................. 
WatertonParkPass........................... 93.435330Dues & Subscriptions .............................. 
VulcanAdvocate................................ 90.495330Dues & Subscriptions .............................. 
MunicipalWorld................................. 55.005330Dues & Subscriptions .............................. 
PeakVocationalServices.................. 90.005380Printing & PrintingSupplies ..................... 
MinisterofFinance............................. 444.005440LandTitlesOffice .................................... 
LethbridgeHerald.............................. 458.645500SubdivisionNotification ........................... 
LethbridgeHerald.............................. 446.165500SubdivisionNotification ........................... 
PerryA. SteinConsulting................... 1,261.005536RuralIMDPGrant ................................... 

2014ORRSCExecutiveCommitteeMinutes Page30



PerryA. SteinConsulting................... 1,735.965536RuralIMDPGrant ................................... 
XeroxCanada.................................... 2,389.585580Equipment & FurnitureRental ................. 
XeroxCanada.................................... 960.005580Equipment & FurnitureRental ................. 
GSTReceivable................................. 849.191160GSTReceivable ...................................... 

TOTAL$ 19,098.45

ii)August2014

ImperialOil.........................................$     186.235151VehicleGas & Maintenance .................... 
APPI................................................... 600.005170StaffConference & Area ......................... 

S. Croil -“APPIConferenceRegistrationFee” -October5-7/14
APPI................................................... 600.005170StaffConference & Area ......................... 

R. Dyck-“APPIConferenceRegistrationFee” -October5-7/14
MadisonAveBusinessServices........ 475.005280JanitorialServices ................................... 
MadisonAveBusinessServices........ 14.495320GeneralOfficeSupplies .......................... 
BellMobility........................................ 652.605310Telephone ............................................... 
TelusCommunications...................... 381.705310Telephone ............................................... 
TelusCommunications...................... 140.445580Equipment & FurnitureRental ................. 
TelusCommunications...................... 168.515310Telephone ............................................... 
Desjardin............................................ 59.375320GeneralOfficeSupplies .......................... 
LethbridgeCounty.............................. 350.005430AerialPhotos & Maps .............................. 
MinisterofFinance............................. 142.005440LandTitlesOffice .................................... 
LethbridgeHerald.............................. 430.565500SubdivisionNotification ........................... 
PerryA. SteinConsulting................... 560.265536RuralIMDPGrant ................................... 
PerryA. SteinConsulting................... 1,578.045536RuralIMDPGrant ................................... 
TownofVulcanRecreation................ 300.005536RuralIMDPGrant ................................... 
GSTReceivable................................. 295.311160GSTReceivable ...................................... 

TOTAL$ 6,934.51

Movedby:  DonAnderberg

THATtheExecutiveCommitteeapprovetheOfficeAccountsofJuly ($19,098.45) andAugust
6,934.51)2014,aspresented. CARRIED

b) FinancialStatements

i)January1 - July31, 2014
ii)January1 - August31, 2014

Committeemembersaskedthefollowingquestions:  Whydoesn’ttheAccruedVacation
Leavechangefrommonthtomonthandwhatisthecurrenttotal.?  Ifgrantmoneyisnot
spentinoneyear, dowesetupareservefundforthefollowingyeartodrawoutfundsfor
expenses?  WheredoestheDeferredIncomecomefrom?  Cannotesbemadeonthe
financialstatementssotheCommitteeknowswhatsomeoftheseitemsare? 

TheDirectorwillconsultwiththebookkeeperandreportbackatthenextmeeting. 

2014ORRSCExecutiveCommitteeMinutes Page31



Movedby:  JimBester
THATtheExecutiveCommitteeapprovethefollowingunauditedFinancialStatements, as
presented: 

January1 - July31, 2014
January1 - August31, 2014 CARRIED

6. DIRECTORSREPORT

TheDirectorgaveaverbalreportonhisactivitiessincethelastExecutiveCommitteemeeting. 

7. EXECUTIVEREPORT

Committeemembersreportedonvariousprojectsandactivitiesintheirrespectivemunicipalities. 

8. ADJOURNMENT

Movedby:  HenryVanHierden
THATweadjourntheregularmeetingoftheExecutiveCommitteeoftheOldmanRiverRegional

November13, 2014ServicesCommissionat8:35p.m.untilThursday, at7:00p.m. CARRIED

DIRECTORSPERFORMANCEEVALUATION

bj CHAIR: _________________________________________   

2014ORRSCExecutiveCommitteeMinutes Page32


